Kate Smith

From: “contact@psc.state.fl.us
Sent:

Monday, March 10, 2003 10:12 AM
To: CAF Internet Mail
© Subject:

General Comment/Question
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March 10, 2003
Contact Information:

Name: wm judkins
Company:

Primary Phone: 2396932325
Secondary Phone:

E-mail: jujdkinswc@msn.com
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Comments:
Dear Sirs:

Next time you change area codes ,do not change houses but change cell
phones ,fax machines and the things that overload the system. Why
should we change to accomadate the ones causing the change. Never
change the house phones again . Also every time a utility asks for a rate

change up, you give it to them. Dont!Let them suffer for a while like the
average house hold.

Yes, I wish to be contacted
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Request No. 5221610 Name JUDKINS ,WILLIAM MR. Business Name

Florida Public Service
Commission - Consumer Request
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850-413-6100

Consumer Information PSC Information

Name: .WILLIAM JUDKINS Assigned To: KATE SMITH

Entered By: KES
Business Name:

Date: 03/13/2003
ada H
Sve ress Time: 09:48

Via: E-MAIL

County. N/A Phone: Uti’ity Information Prelim Type: OTHER

Company Code: NA
City/Zip: / Company: Area Code Protest PO:

[}
Account Number: Attn. Disputed Amt: 0.00
Caller's Name: WILLIAM JUDKINS Response Needed From Company? N
Supmntl Rpt Req'd: / [/

Date Due: 03/13/2003

Mailing Address:

Fax: R Jcertified Letter sent: / /

Certified Letter Rec'd: / /
Interim Report Received: / / -

Ccity/zip: ,FL

Reply Received: Closed by: Kgs

[/ /7
Can Be Reached: (239)-693-232% 2
Reply Received Timely/Late: T Date: 03/13/2003

Closeout Type: PR-35
Apparent Rule Violation: N J

E-Tracking Number: Informal Conf.: N

March 10, 2003
Contact Information:

Name: wm judkins

Company:

Primary Phone: 2396932325
Secondary Phone:

E-mail: jujdkinswc@msn.com

Comments: .

Request No. 5221610 Name JUDKINS ,WILLIAM MR.
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Business Name




Dear Sirs:

Next time you change area .codes ,do not change houses but change cell phones ,fax machines and the things that
overload the system. Why should we change to accomadate the ones causing the change. Never change the house

phones again . Also every time a utility asks for a rate change up, you give it to them. Dont!Let them suffer
for a while like the average house hold.

Yes, I wish to be contacted

Sent the following email. KSmith

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission. We appreciate receiving your comments. We

will place your e-mail in the correspondence side of the docket relating to the 941/239 area code. It will be

available for review by all interested parties. |
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Kate Smith

From: "MAILER-DAEMON@MAIL.PSC.STATE.FL.US
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2003 9:55 AM
To: KSmith@PSC.STATE.FL.US
" Subject: Not Delivered: RE: General Comment/Question
= [

ATT30794.TXT  RE: General Comment/ .
queston  An error occurred sending a message to:

jujdkinswc@msn.com

Relay host reported error: (smtp-gw-4.msn.com)
550 5.1.1 jujdkinswc@msn.com... User unknown

Original Message Follows:



